
Wade, Shantece

From: Wade, Shantece
Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 8:41 AM
To: Heumann, Elise
Cc: Cook, John
Subject: RE: Request for August and September 2010 MLSR for NRC project on Transportation Safety and Risk Assmt (J5546); please submit

asap; Thanks <EOM>

I am documenting this and saving this emails. Let's see if they comply, or I will send a memo from Tim directing them to send us the last two MLSRs.

v/r,
Ms. Wade
Management Analyst
NMSS/PBPA
301-492-3185
EBB71-B07

From: Heumann, Elise
Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 7:13 AM
To: Ammerman, Douglas 3
Cc: Wade, Shantece; Cook, John
Subject: Request for August and September 2010 MLSR for NRC project on Transportation Safety and Risk Assmt (J5546); please submit asap; Thanks <EOM>

I


